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February 20, 2019 10f 1

61 Essex Street
Goderich, Ontario
Canada, N7A 2H5

Attention: Kirsten Walli Fax To: 416-440-7656
O.E.B. Secretary
2300 Yonge Street, 27t Floor Total Pages: 1 p.

Toronto, Ontario. M4P 1E4

Dear Ms, Walli:

Re: Goderich Hydro Merger with ERTH Corporation
OEB File EB-2018- MADD Application
Decision and Order on Cosat Awards
Board Error / Correction

Thank you for faxing the Board's February 19, 2019 ‘Decision and Order on Cost
Awards EB-2018-0082" which | received today.

Having reviewed the Dscision | note that on page 3 there is a material error in the
1st sentence of the 1¥ paragraph. The first sentence reads as follows:

Mr. Garland has requested a total cost award of almost $38,000 in fees, plus $40.50 in
disbursements (inclusive of HST). [error underlined)

| believe an independent review of my Cost Claims and Dockets will confirm $29,890 in
fees plus $3,885.70 in HST (p. 3 of 5 ‘Cost Claim for Hearings' + Dockets}. In the
alternative please show me how | have claimed “a total cost award of almost $38,000 in

If 1 am correct, the correction to the above referenced sentence would be “almost

$30.000 in fees”.

To put it bluntly, | do not want to be accused of overstating my just claim due to a
Board error, and am therefor formally requesting that the Board amend its ‘Decision and
Order on Cost Awards EB-2018-0082". | do, however, thank you for the honorarium of
$500, which works out to $5 per hour or one-third of Ontario’s minimum wage. The
Board may want to reconsider that as well.

Thank you for your attention to these matters. Should you have questions please
do not hesitate to contact me and please forward a copy of this letter to Mr. Bishop.

Gord Garland / and
Concarnad Citizens of Goderich

Ph. 519-524-6618 / Fax 519-612-1011
ec. Mr. John Lawford, VECC



